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May 20, 2022

Mr. Paul Biery
Dominion Energy

Mail Code C-221

220 Operation Way
Cayce, SC 29033-3701

RE: Entact’s Alternate Approach to Cofferdam Liner Material & Reinforcement
SCE&G Fleet Maintenance Site (Congaree River)
Columbia, South Carolina

Dear Mr. Biery:

The Department received Entact’s Alternate Approach to Cofferdam Liner Material &
Reinforcement from Dominion Energy on May 18, 2022. The report describes the approach to
use XR5 Geomembrane and Fabriform Unimat instead of the originally proposed 50-mil HDPE
line and the 4-inch articulated concrete block (ACB) mats. Additionally, specification sheets for
each of the products was included. The Department approves of the Alternate Approach to
Cofferdam Liner Material and Reinforcement specified in the submittal.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at (803) 898-0910 or cassidga@dhec.sc.gov.

Sincerely,

GroalesD

Greg Cassidy, Project Manager

State Voluntary Cleanup Program

Division of Site Assessment, Remediation, and Revitalization
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

cc: File 52561
Veronica Barringer, Midlands EA Region
Lucas Berresford, BLWM
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